Latham, James

From: Gibson Guy <Guy.Gibson@networkrail.co.uk>
Sent: 03 August 2015 09:49

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Modification of local plan

Dear Madam,

Thank you for inviting Network Rail (NR) to comment on this local plan consultation relating to the preparation of
the Hereford Local Plan Core Strategy.

The modification subject of this consultation appears to relate solely to proposed wind farm developments. NR have
no comment to make regarding this modification other than to say that in line with normal consultation procedures

NR would expect to be consulted on any planning application for wind farm developments that have the potential to
impact on railway lines and other NR infrastructure assets in the district.

Kind Regards

Guy

NetworkRail

Guy Gibson MA, Dip Arch Con, MRTPI, MCIAT.
Town Planner - Planning & Land Services

3" Floor, Temple Point, Redcliffe Way

Bristol, BS1 6NL

T Bristol Office: 0117 372 1117
M 07710961616
E guy.gibson@networkrail.co.uk

www.networkrail.co.uk/property
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.



Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf

of Network Rail.
Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office

Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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